From:
To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0288
Date: 07 June 2022 19:40:30
Attachments: 0.png

Dear Team

At the meeting of Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council on the evening of Monday
6 June 2022, the parish council RESOLVED No Objections but with the following
comment: on the condition that the current 2 belle tents are replaced with the proposed 2
camping pods, and are not additional units above the number of structures permitted under
the original conditions, and are not substantially bigger than the belle tents.

Regards

Victoria Pitts

Clerk

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm

Egton

North Yorkshire

YO21 1UA



North York Moors
National Park




NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM22/0288

Application for variation of conditions 2, 3, 4, 5 and 8 of planning approval

Proposed Development:  NYM/2020/0512/CU to allow the siting of 2 no. camping pods in lieu of 2 no.

belle tents
Location: Alum House, Littlebeck
Applicant: Miss Michelle Hodgkinson
CH Ref: Case Officer: Ged Lyth
Area Ref: 4//31/157A Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:
North York Moors National Park
To: Authority Date: 31 May 2022
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
Y062 5BP
FAO: Hilary Saunders Copies to:

There are no local highway authority objections to the proposed
development

Signed: Issued by:

Ged Lyth Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way

Whitby

North Yorkshire

Y022 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:




From:

To: Planning

Subject: Alum House, Littlebeck, Whitby,

Date: 17 May 2022 12:06:53

Your ref: NYM/2022/0288

Proposal: Application for variation of conditions 2, 3, 4, 5 and 8 of planning approval

NYM/2020/0512/CU to allow the siting of 2no. camping pods in lieu of 2no. bell tents
Address: Alum House, Littlebeck

With reference to the above planning consultation, we have no objections to the use of camping
pods in lieu of bell tents. As previously advised, the applicant and agent must hold a licence to
use such for the purposes of human habitation prior to the site coming into use. A licence can be
obtained by contacting me on the details given below.

Regards,

Stephanie BainesACIEH

Technical Officer (Residential Regulation Team)
Environmental Health

Scarborough Borough Council

w: www.scarborough.gov.uk
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.scarborough.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7Cfb8618f5962c4a71119a08da37f55848%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C637883824130583157%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oLYGMVR8gYrWcGaVZ%2BLe7Nkojx04vQnTi1MZNBKXLdo%3D&reserved=0

From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0288
Date: 16 May 2022 14:38:06
Attachments: 0.png

Dear Team

Our next PC meeting is expected to be on the 6 June, please can we ask for extension to
response.

Regards
Victoria

Victoria Pitts

Clerk

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm

Egton

North Y orkshire

Y021 1UA



North York Moors
National Park
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